

Re: Fair Hydro Plan statement and compendium

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 06 May 2017 13:17:16 -0400

Looks good. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan statement and compendium

Ok, thanks. Below is a proposed response. Ok to send to MO?

Hi Andrew,

Unfortunately, the speech is in development and still needs to be reviewed by divisions, so we will be unable to send it over this afternoon. We were working towards sharing the speech mid-week, which was discussed with your staff on Friday. We can work to have divisions/legal to try to expedite review on Monday and aim to have something to you for concurrent review that evening.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 06, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan statement and compendium

Monday evening is good. I'm okay with concurrent review as well. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan statement and compendium

Hi Deputy,

Comms has indicated that the speech is in development and still needs to be reviewed by divisions. The plan was to get that to them on Monday morning. MO Comms was aware of those timelines, which was discussed at their Friday meeting. MO had indicated a desire to see the speech mid-week, which is what we were working towards. I think this situation demonstrates why these twice a week meetings are problematic for providing this type of direction. If Andrew is not aware and nor are we, it is difficult for us to ensure everyone is on the same page.

In terms of adjusting given Andrew's desire to now see something earlier, Comms can ask divisions/legal to try to expedite review on Monday and aim to have something to the DMO that evening, but that's going to be rushed as it is ~6000 words. I imagine we will want more time to review?

Let me know what you'd like us to aim for and I can craft a response to Andrew.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 06, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan statement and compendium

Good Morning:

Can someone please send me the second reading lead-off remarks drafted for Minister.

Really need to review these ASAP.

60 mins of lead-off remarks for 2nd reading. Still not sure if will be splitting time with PA (30 / 30).

Any chance these can come over this afternoon, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On May 5, 2017, at 5:21 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

I understand that the direction is that the Minister's statement is no longer required for the introduction of the legislation. Can you please confirm?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-04-17 8:16 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan statement and compendium

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the Fair Hydro Plan Minister's statement and corresponding compendium.

Thanks,
Martin